MEMO

From the office of the...

AVP (Finance)

)

MSU

TO: Members of the Executive Board

FROM: Maheera Choudhury, AVP Finance
SUBJECT: EB Report for Sponsorship and Donations
DATE: September 11th, 2024

Dear Executive Board,

SponDon is excited to get back into the groove of things as the school year
progresses. | am also looking forward to seeing you approve our
recommendations.

$250 Sponsorship for Gujrati Students Association.

Mac GSA was started by Gujarati students at McMaster University with the goal of
uniting all Gujarati students in the Hamilton area. In collaboration with University
of Western, University of Waterloo, and Wilfrid Laurier University, Mac GSA is
hosting a garba event to celebrate Navratri. The event will be taking place on
September 20, 2024 and in return for social media marketing on platforms with
exposure to over 5,000 followers, shout-outs and a section of the screen during
the event, the Spondon Committee is looking to sponsor $250.

The remaining balance of the funds after these approvals would be:
=  $9650 Sponsorship and Donations
= $5000 In Youth Bursaries

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

Kind Regards,

Maheera Choudhury

AVP Finance

McMaster Students Union
avpfinance@msu.mcmaster.ca
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